WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

FAREWELL and CHORLEY, are two picturesque hamlets, within a mile of each other, and forming a parish of 179 inhabitants, and about 470 acres of land, lying on the eastern side of Cannock Chase, from 2 to 3 miles N.W. of Lichfield.  The Marquis of Anglesey is the principal owner, lord of the manor, impropriator of the tithes, and patron of the perpetual curacy, now valued at only £50, in the incumbency of the Rev. Edward Carte, B.A., of Longdon.  The Church was formerly conventual, and belonged to a priory of Benedictine Nuns, founded here in 1140, by Roger Clinton, bishop of Lichfield, who endowed it with the mill,  and all the land lying between the brooks, called Chestals and Blackesiche; together with six husbandmen, with their tenures, horses, and services.  Henry II. confirmed this grant, and added to it 40 acres of land, cleared from wood, in the forest of Cannock. – Upon the suppression of the lesser religious houses, in 1527, this nunnery and its possessions were given to Lichfield, for the support of the choristers.  In 1747, the old nunnery chapel was taken down; and in the south wall, three rows of coarse earthen vessels, of different dimensions, were found.  The mouths of these vessels were laid towards the church, and covered with a thin coat of plaster.  About 80 years ago, the church (except the chancel,) was rebuilt of brick.  It was repaired and new roofed in 1848.  CHORLEY HALL, an ancient mansion on the western side of the parish, was taken down some years ago, and its site is now occupied by a farm house,  John Foster, and James and Joel Smith, Esqs., have estates here, and the latter has a pleasant seat, called CHORLEY PLACE.  The BENEFACTIONS belonging to the parish are as follows:- In 1710, Richard Hinckley bequeathed, out of a farm in this parish, £5 a year to the curate of Farewell, and £3 to the poor.  In 1765, Elizabeth Ball left the interest of £500, at four per cent. to be dispensed as follows: £14 16 shillings a year to the minister of Farewell, 1 shilling a week to the clerk, and 1 shilling a week in bread to the poor.
In the following Directory, those marked 2 are at Farewell, and the rest at Chorley.

Arnott William, parish clerk

Arnott John, shoemaker

2 Ashmall Mrs Sarah

2 Cantrell Daniel, corn miller

Getley John, blacksmith

Hiden Joseph, wheelwright

Paget Mr John

Reason John, beerhouse

Smith Joel, solicitor, Chorley Place


Farmers

(* are Owners)

2 Ashmall John

*Arnott John
Bowring William

2 Brown John Lees

Craddock John

Derry John

*Lane Sarah

Mann Charles, and maltster

Stretton Joseph

*Tomlinson James

Turner Thomas

